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                           August 15, 2022 
   

BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 

BOTON ROAD NETWORK 
(SBMA-BAC-INFRA-IB-08-22) 

 

I. Relative to queries after the Pre-Bid Conference held last August 5, 2022, at the Subic Bay Freeport 

Zone and formal inquiries regarding the subject Project, please be guided by the following: 

Queries: 
Bidder  No.1  

1. “Is there an accreditation fee for the respective bidders?” 
 
Answer: None 
 
2. “What paper size will be use for the bidding? A4 or Legal size paper?” 
 
Answer: Either A4, Folio or Legal size. 
 
3. “Where will be the tapping point for the said project?” 
 
Answer: Under the Specifications pages 30 of 87, Water and Electrical 
Charges, SBMA shall provide assistance for necessary coordination for the 
provision of water and electrical supply for the project related activities by the 
Contractor during the duration of the contract. 
 
4. “Is there any permit needed for the project? If so will it be 

shouldered by the contractor or owner?” 
 

Answer: Yes, permits are needed such as Building and Environmental Permits, 
free of charge.  
 

Queries: 
Bidder  No.2 
 

5. “Our query being raised was, would you allow or disqualify us if our SLCC 
fall short of fifty percent (50%) of ABC to bid.” 
 
Answer: Please be guided with Section II Instructions to Bidders, Item 5.2, page 
12 of the bidding documents 
 

Queries: Bidder  
No.3 

 

6.  As per Site Inspection, we have observed on site obstructions, specifically as 
fences, electric posts, and building structures. In the plan, the proposed width of the 
PCCP is 12 meters; drainage not included. These above-stated structures will 
definitely affect the alignment of PCCP and Drainage. However, in the contract BOQ 
of the above-stated project, items such as Removal of Obstructions and Clearing and 
Grubbing were not included. With this, we would  like to clarify the following: 

 



a. Who will  relocate/remove on the existing electrical  post and fence? 

 

Answer: Relocation/removal of existing electrical posts and fence will be done by 
SBMA Utility Provider, and the Contractor, respectively. 

 

b. What will happen on the width of the PCCP with existing Building Structure? 

 

Answer: The existing structure within the Road Right of Way will be removed by the 
Contractor. Thus, the width of PCCP as per plan will govern. 

 

c. If the contractor will include the removal as variation, it will indeed affect the 
time table due to additional works of the obstruction. Does the contractor could 
have an additional time extension for this? 
 

Answer: Please be guided with the Section IV, General Conditions of Contract, 4. 
Contractor’s Obligation, page 22 and Section X, Bidding Forms, Contract Agreement, 
page 40 of the Bidding Documents. 
 
7.  As the Boton Wharf is considered  as restricted  area for outsiders,  do we need 
to process especial in/outbound permits  for our equipment  and manpower? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

8.   Do we need to have an on-site facility such as Isolation area and Health care area 
for COVID-19? 

 

Answer: No at the current level, just the minimum requirements prescribed by DOH to 
avoid spreading of virus. 

 

9.  In the BOQ, Item 502(5)d: Steel Plate Stoppers 150 x 37.5 x 4.75 with  2 Holes at 
18mm  DIA., and sub-items  such as Precast Segmental Blocks and Frames and Covers 
for Grating were  included  in the  BOQ and  Project  Specifications, however, it is not 
shown in the plan. Can we clarify the inclusion of the above stated items in the plan? 

 

Answer: See sheet C-BRN-14 Number 7 Pulling Bar Detail for Item 502(5)d Steel Plate. 

 



 

 

II. Deadline of Submission and Opening of Bids is reset from August 22, 2022 to August 30, 

2022 (Tuesday), 2:00 PM. at Room 218, Engineering Conference Room, Bldg. 255, 
Barryman Rd., Subic Bay Freeport Zone.  Bidders may still purchase the Bidding Documents 
of the Project until 12:00 noon of August 30, 2022. 

 
III. Please be reminded that all Bid Bulletins including this Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form part of 

the Bid Documents and shall be included as one of the documents under the Technical 

Component envelope when the bidder submits its Bid Documents for the Project. 

 

For the information and guidance of all concerned. 

 

 

              (SGD) 

                    ENGR. MARCO A. ESTABILLO 
                               Chairman, BAC for Infrastructure 
         
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

All manhole covers are concrete. Metal grating will not be used. 

 

 

 


